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From: Michelle Ghafar <mghafar@earthjustice.org>
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:35 PM
To: CWFhearing
Cc: Nina Robertson; John Wall; Barbara Barrigan-Parrilla (barbara@restorethedelta.org); Tim Stroshane 

(spillwayguy@gmail.com)
Subject: [California WaterFix Hearing] Removing Stacey Geis from WaterFix service list

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear hearing staff: 

Restore the Delta (RTD) would like to remove my colleague Stacey Geis (sgeis@earthjustice.org) from the list of 
representatives for RTD on the WaterFix hearing service list. I previously submitted a request to instead add my colleague 
Nina Robertson (nrobertson@earthjustice.org) to the list of representatives for RTD. Please let us know if there are any 
further steps we need to take to accomplish this. Thank you in advance for your assistance. 

Best regards, 

Michelle Ghafar  
Associate Attorney 
Earthjustice  
50 California Street, Suite 500 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
T: 415-217-2186 
F: 415-217-2040  
earthjustice.org  
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